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- Your communicatlon of December 28th has L w o
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—.é The FBI at the request tof President Johnson . BE =
conducted & prompt, intensive, objective and thorough inves- . -4
. tigation of tie assassination of President Kennedy. Allther .- S ™
: material developed by this Bureau in connection with this . s = X
investigation,was'{ “turned over to the Warren Commission for™: - <
- its conslderéhon, and the results of our inquiries were sub-
7. _ sequently mgde available to the National Archives by the .o
: ;Warren Conf2issién. The FEI has no authority to independ=_ . .- -
= ently felease any information in these reports. s e
:‘_.-"_-"._ - _'.-"!'_"'.._"
.« W Sincerely youra, R L - S
J, Edgar Hoover '
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